



A meeting of the LSU Media Executive Committee was held on 21/04/21 at 5:30pm virtually

LSU MEDIA EXECUTIVE 2020-21 MINUTES

In Attendance

Chair: Cameron Glenwright (CG)	P	Head of Lens: Helen Forrest (HF)	L
Vice Chair & Secretary: Chris Leroux (CL)	P	Technical Officer: Joshua Gray (JG)	P
LSUTV Station Manager: Ben Cooke (BC)	P	Hall and Department Coordinator: Mo Hassan (MH)	P
LCR Station Manager: Lucie Lewis (LL)	P	Wellbeing Officer: Position Vacant	
Label Editor: Emily Jackson (EJ)	A	Marketing Officer: Alicia Andrusyk (AA)	A

Minutes of last meeting

https://media.lsu.co.uk/?page_id=5169

Items to Discuss

- **Chair Update – CG**
 - Media Membership Discounts & Extensions
 - How much should we reduce membership prices?
 - £10? – agreed that this would be a reasonable reduction
 - Increase the length of memberships until Freshers.
 - JGB – you can return to previous numbers in Media & the Union.
 - Awards
 - Actual awards online
 - Celebration at SDSC (or whatever they'll call it then)
- **Financial and Administrative Update – CL**
 - Dance Comp cancelled this year so that's £1000 that we're not going to get but frees up our calendar.
- **Equipment Policy Review – CG**
 - Reducing the restrictions we have on our equipment
 - Access to building now open to all LCR volunteers and everyone for equipment
- **County Council Elections – BC**
 - We can have 1 person at the count if we want to, do we want to have anyone? Might be nice to get some photos for label and do a v quick

interview with whoever is now councillor for the uni ward? Or does no-one actually care?)

Any Other Business

- **Elections Update – JG & BC**

Date of next meeting: 05-05-21